

Dane County

Minutes - Final Unless Amended by Committee

Emergency Medical Services - Medical Advisory Subcommittee

Consider

Who benefits? Who is burdened?
Who does not have a voice at the table?
How can policymakers mitigate unintended consequences?

Monday, November 12, 2018

12:00 PM Madison Fire Station #12 - 400 South Point Rd Verona

Madison Fire Station #12 - 400 South Point Rd Verona

A. Call To Order

Proceeded without quorum
Guests - Chief Joe Pulvemacher
Staff - Hillebrand and Meier

- **Present** 6 MIKE MANCERA, CHRIS CARBON, MEL PEARLMAN, DAN WILLIAMS, LINDA FORD, and KACEY KRONENFELD
- Excused 14 RYAN TOMBURRINI, TERESA FIEDT, TINA STRANDLIE, ERIN RYAN, SHERRY CASALI, MIKE LOHMEIER, WARREN TRIPP, STEPHANIE LEHMANN, LISA SCHIMELPFENIG, JEFF MACHA, KELLY PEDERSON, AMANDA KITA-YARBO, SCOTT ALLAIN, and WILLIAM BALLO
 - **Absent** 8 PAUL HICK, GRAHAM ADSIT, MIKE EJERCITO, DREW DEAN, JEFF POTHOF, CHRISTINE RANDALL, KRISTEN DRAGER, and ERIN POLKINGHORN

B. Consideration of Minutes

2018 October MAS Minutes MIN-327

Attachments: October MAS minutes

C. Discussion Items

Infection Control Book and Training

Meier reported that Dr. Lohmeier is finishing up the Infection control manual and would like to pull partners together from all the hospitals to assure consistency and agreement. Meier also shared that an updated Infection Control Powerpoint was developed with the assistance of Madison Dane County Public Health and Dr. Gussick. This will be recorded soon and distributed.

UW Physician Response Vehicle

The memo sent earlier this month by UW Health was discussed and discussion ensued. The highlights of the discussion were that this should be considered another resource. It does not replace Medflight or ALS. UW Health vehicle is now available 24 hours a day 7 days a week. The SSM vehicle has varying hours. Both can be requested thru the Dane County 911 Center. They do not plan to show up at a scene unless requested. If they happen to be driving by, they may stop and ask if help is needed but will always check in first and not take over. They do not carry any medications or blood. They have a procedure kit similar to medflight. No billing will be encured by the EMS Agency or the patient. Meier will work on a newsletter for December to share more of this info.

First Responder Well Website - Fitchburg Fire

Chief Pulvemacher was present and discussed the work Fitchburg Fire is doing with the first responder well program. The website can be shared with others firstresponderwell.org.

Out of Hospital Cardiac Arrest Transportation Destination Protocol Discussion

Meier reported that the UW/Meriter partnership is discussing the policy of sending any OHCA patient that achieves ROSC in the field that has an initial rhythm that is shockable to UW since they have cath lab capabilities 24/7. Meier shared her concern that this messaging be handled to limit confusion with transport to SSM St. Mary's also since they have 24/7 cath lab capabilities. After much discussion MAS felt that we should wait to see the message crafted by UW Health and then work with our protocols to assure understanding.

- D. Presentations
- E. Reports to Committee
- F. Future Meeting Items and Dates
- G. Public Comment on Items not on the Agenda

Dr. Pearlman shared an opportunity with teleflex to work on IO training utilizing cadavears. This training is available at no charge in the Milwaukee area. If anyone would like more information they can contact the EMS office.

- H. Such Other Business as Allowed by Law
- I. Adjourn

NOTE: If you need an interpreter, translator, materials in alternate formats or other accommodations to access this service, activity or program, please call the phone number below at least three business days prior to the meeting.

NOTA: Si necesita un intérprete, un traductor, materiales en formatos alternativos u otros arreglos para acceder a este servicio, actividad o programa, comuníquese al número de teléfono que figura a continuación tres días hábiles como mínimo antes de la reunión.

LUS CIM: Yog hais tias koj xav tau ib tug neeg txhais lus, ib tug neeg txhais ntawv, cov ntawv ua lwm hom ntawv los sis lwm cov kev pab kom siv tau cov kev pab, cov kev ua ub no (activity) los sis qhov kev pab cuam, thov hu rau tus xov tooj hauv qab yam tsawg peb hnub ua hauj lwm ua ntej yuav tuaj sib tham.

Dane County EMS 608.266.5374